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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    349 SOUTH PLANK ROAD-AMENDED SITE PLAN   
PROJECT NO.:   19-12 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 47, BLOCK 1, LOT 80.1 
REVIEW DATE:   29 AUGUST 2019  
MEETING DATE:   5 SEPTEMBER 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: JONATHAN CELLA, P.E. 
 
 
 

1. On 25 July 2019 the subject project was in front of the Zoning Board of Appeals. At that time 
the use of the site as well as the variances were discussed however, no decision was made on 
that date as Orange County Planning Department review has not been received or timed out.  

 
2. Variance requested were for rear yard setback, side yard setback and Zoning Board of 

Appeals identified a front yard setback required copies of the ZBA approval from the August 
meeting if granted at the 22 August meeting. Should be provided. 
 

3. The planning board should declare its intent for the agency. NYSDOT is an involved agency 
for the property frontage as it is accessed from a State Highway. 
 

4. Planning Board must circulate to Orange County Planning department. This project is located 
on the state highway. 
 

5. Previous comments requested water and sewer utilities be depicted on the site.  
 

6. At the last planning board meeting the project appeared comments regarding the landscaping 
of the site were also discussed. These comments must be addressed.  
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Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/sm 








